**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION** for further information about attendance requests. **FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** Dale Aultman, Secretary to the Farm Credit Administration Board, (703) 883–4009, TTY (703) 883–4056.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This meeting of the Board will be open to the public (limited space available). Please send an email to VisitorRequest@ FCA.gov at least 24 hours before the meeting. In your email include: Name, postal address, entity you are representing (if applicable), and telephone number. You will receive an email confirmation from us. Please be prepared to show a photo identification when you arrive. If you need assistance for accessibility reasons, or if you have any questions, contact Dale Aultman, Secretary to the Farm Credit Administration Board, at (703) 883-4009. The matters to be considered at the meeting are:

#### **Open Session**

- A. Approval of Minutes
- July 11, 2019
- B. Report
  - Annual Report on the Farm Credit System's Young, Beginning, and Small Farmer Mission Performance: 2018 Results
- C. New Business
  - Proposed Rule—Investment Management
  - Proposed Rule—Implementation of CECL Methodology for Allowances and Related Adjustments

Dated: July 29, 2019.

### Dale Aultman,

Secretary, Farm Credit Administration Board. [FR Doc. 2019–16480 Filed 7–30–19; 11:15 am] BILLING CODE 6705–01–P

### FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

#### [OMB 3060-0799]

#### Information Collection Being Submitted for Review and Approval to Office of Management and Budget

**AGENCY:** Federal Communications Commission.

**ACTION:** Notice and request for comments.

**SUMMARY:** As part of its continuing effort to reduce paperwork burdens, as required by the Paperwork Reduction Act (PRA) of 1995, the Federal Communications Commission (FCC or the Commission) invites the general public and other Federal Agencies to take this opportunity to comment on the following information collection. Pursuant to the Small Business Paperwork Relief Act of 2002, the FCC seeks specific comment on how it might "further reduce the information collection burden for small business concerns with fewer than 25 employees."

The Commission may not conduct or sponsor a collection of information unless it displays a currently valid Office of Management and Budget (OMB) control number. No person shall be subject to any penalty for failing to comply with a collection of information subject to the PRA that does not display a valid OMB control number.

**DATES:** Written comments should be submitted on or before September 3, 2019. If you anticipate that you will be submitting comments but find it difficult to do so with the period of time allowed by this notice, you should advise the contacts listed below as soon as possible.

ADDRESSES: Direct all PRA comments to Nicholas A. Fraser, OMB, via email Nicholas\_A.\_Fraser@OMB.eop.gov; and to Cathy Williams, FCC, via email PRA@ fcc.gov and to Cathy.Williams@fcc.gov. Include in the comments the OMB control number as shown in the

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION below. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: For

additional information or copies of the information collection, contact Cathy Williams at (202) 418-2918. To view a copy of this information collection request (ICR) submitted to OMB: (1) Go to the web page http://www.reginfo.gov/ public/do/PRAMain, (2) look for the section of the web page called "Currently Under Review," (3) click on the downward-pointing arrow in the "Select Agency" box below the "Currently Under Review" heading, (4) select "Federal Communications Commission'' from the list of agencies presented in the "Select Agency" box, (5) click the "Submit" button to the right of the "Select Agency" box, (6) when the list of FCC ICRs currently under review appears, look for the Title of this ICR and then click on the ICR Reference Number. A copy of the FCC submission to OMB will be displayed. SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: As part of its continuing effort to reduce paperwork burdens, as required by the Paperwork Reduction Act (PRA) of 1995 (44 U.S.C. 3501–3520), the FCC invited the general public and other Federal Agencies to take this opportunity to comment on the following information collection. Comments are requested concerning: (a) Whether the proposed collection of information is necessary for the proper performance of the functions of the Commission, including

whether the information shall have practical utility; (b) the accuracy of the Commission's burden estimates; (c) ways to enhance the quality, utility, and clarity of the information collected; and (d) ways to minimize the burden of the collection of information on the respondents, including the use of automated collection techniques or other forms of information technology. Pursuant to the Small Business Paperwork Relief Act of 2002, Public Law 107-198, see 44 U.S.C. 3506(c)(4), the FCC seeks specific comment on how it might "further reduce the information collection burden for small business concerns with fewer than 25 employees.'

ÔMB Control No.: 3060–0799. Title: FCC Ownership Disclosure Information for the Wireless

Telecommunications Services. Form No.: FCC Form 602.

*Type of Review:* Extension of a currently approved collection.

*Respondents:* Business or other forprofit; Not-for-profit institutions; and State, Local or Tribal government.

Number of Respondents and

*Responses:* 4,115 respondents and 4,115 responses.

*Éstimated Time per Response:* .5 hours–1.5 hours.

*Frequency of Response:* On occasion reporting requirement.

*Obligation to Respond:* Required to obtain or retain benefits. The statutory authority for this collection of this information is contained in Sections 154(i), 303(g), 303(r), and 332(c)(7) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended. The statutory authority for this collection of this information is contained in Sections 154(i), 303(g), 303(r), and 332(c)(7) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended.

*Total Annual Burden:* 5,217 hours. *Total Annual Cost:* \$762,300.

*Privacy Act Impact Assessment:* No impact(s).

Nature and Extent of Confidentiality: In general there is no need for confidentiality. On a case by case basis, the Commission may be required to withhold from disclosure certain information about the location, character, or ownership of a historic property, including traditional religious sites.

*Needs and Uses:* The FCC Form 602 is necessary to obtain the identity of the filer and to elicit information required by Section 1.2112 of the Commission's rules regarding: (1) Persons or entities holding a 10 percent or greater direct or indirect ownership interest or any general partners in a general partnership holding a direct or indirect ownership interest in the applicant ("Disclosable Interest Holders''); and (2) All FCCregulated entities in which the filer or any of its Disclosable Interest Holders owns a 10 percent or greater interest. The data collected on the FCC Form 602 includes the FCC Registration Number (FRN), which serves as a "common link" for all filings an entity has with the FCC. The Debt Collection Improvement Act of 1996 requires that entities filing with the Commission use an FRN. The FCC Form 602 was designed for, and must be filed electronically by, all licensees that hold licenses in auctionable services.

The FCC Form 602 is comprised of the Main Form containing information regarding the filer and the Schedule A is used to collect ownership data pertaining to the Disclosable Interest Holder(s). Each Disclosable Interest Holder will have a separate Schedule A.

Thus, a filer will submit its FCC Form 602 with multiple copies of Schedule A, as necessary, to list each Disclosable Interest Holder and associated information.

Federal Communications Commission.

### Marlene Dortch,

Secretary, Office of the Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2019–16345 Filed 7–31–19; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 6712–01–P

# FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

## Open Commission Meeting, Thursday, August 1, 2019

July 25, 2019.

The Federal Communications Commission will hold an Open Meeting on the subjects listed below on Thursday, August 1, 2019 which is scheduled to commence at 10:30 a.m. in Room TW–C305, at 445 12th Street SW, Washington, DC.

Item No.	Bureau	Subject
1	WIRELINE COMPETITION	TITLE: Establishing the Rural Digital Opportunity Fund. SUMMARY: The Commission will consider a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking that would propose to adopt a two-phase reverse auction framework for the Rural Dig- ital Opportunity Fund, committing \$20.4 billion in high-cost universal service sup- port to bring high-speed broadband service to millions of unserved Americans. (WC Docket Nos. 19–126, 10–90).
2	OFFICE OF ECONOMICS & ANALYTICS	TITLE: Digital Opportunity Data Collection. SUMMARY: The Commission will consider a Report and Order that would establish the Digital Opportunity Data Collection, a new data collection that will collect geospatial broadband coverage data from fixed providers, and that would make targeted changes to the existing Form 477 to reduce filing burdens. The Commis- sion will also consider a Second Further Notice of Proposed Rulemaking that would seek comment on enhancing the new data collection, incorporating mobile voice and broadband, and improving satellite broadband reporting. (WC Docket
3	WIRELINE COMPETITION	Nos. 19–195, 11–10). TITLE: Promoting Telehealth in Rural America. SUMMARY: The Commission will consider a Report and Order that would overhaul the Rural Health Care Program by streamlining and simplifying the way health care providers apply for and calculate universal service support amounts, pro- moting transparency and predictability in the program, and taking new steps to guard against waste, fraud, and abuse. (WC Docket No. 17–310).
4	INTERNATIONAL PUBLIC SAFTEY HOMELAND SECU-	TITLE: Streamlining Licensing Procedures for Small Satellites. SUMMARY: The Commission will consider a Report and Order that would a new, optional streamlined application process designed for a class of satellites referred to as "small satellites." (IB Docket No. 18–86). TITLE: Kari's Law/RAY BAUM'S Act Report and Order.
2	RITY.	SUMMARY: The Commission will consider a Report and Order that would address calls to 911 made from multi-line telephone systems, pursuant to Kari's Law, the conveyance of dispatchable location with 911 calls, as directed by RAY BAUM'S Act, and the consolidation of the Commission's 911 rules. (PS Docket Nos. 18–261, 17–239).
6	OFFICE OF ECONOMICS & ANALYTICS	TITLE: 833 Toll-Free Number Auction. SUMMARY: The Commission will consider a Public Notice that would adopt the procedures for the auction of certain toll-free numbers in the 833 code. (AU Dock- et No. 19–101; WC Docket No. 17–192; CC Docket No. 95–155).
7		TITLE: Improving Low Power FM Radio Service. SUMMARY: The Commission will consider a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking that would modernize the LPFM technical rules to provide more regulatory flexibility for licensees. (MB Docket No. 19–193, 17–105).
8		TITLE: Implementation of Section 621. SUMMARY: The Commission will consider a Third Report and Order that would ad- dress issues raised by a remand from the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Sixth Cir- cuit concerning how franchising authorities may regulate incumbent cable opera- tors. (MB Docket No. 05–311).
9	WIRELINE COMPETITION	TITLE: Anti-Spoofing Rules. SUMMARY: The Commission will consider a Second Report and Order that would amend its Truth in Caller ID rules to implement the anti-spoofing provisions of the RAY BAUM'S Act. (WC Docket Nos. 18–335 and 11–39).